MINUTES

The regular monthly meeting of PERB was held on Thursday, May 19, 2022, at 11:00 a.m. via WebEx Meeting Conference. Board Chairperson Douglas Warshof, presiding; Board Member Mary Anne Gibbons, Board Member Peter Winkler, and Board Member Renee Bowser were present.

Staff Attendance: Executive Director Clarene Martin, Supervisory Attorney Advisor Erica Balkum, Attorney Advisor Elizabeth Slover, Attorney Advisor Isaac Katz, Administrative Officer Antwanette Murphy, Program Analyst Dawan Jones, and Senior Staff Assistant Gertie Elam.

The minutes for the April 28, 2022, meeting was approved.

The Executive Director reported that, during the month of April, two new cases were filed, and five cases were closed, two of which were settlements. There are currently 21 open cases.

It was also reported that interviewing has resumed for the vacant Attorney Advisor position.

The Executive Director stated that the Confirmation Hearing before the DC Council for Mr. Douglas Warshof will be held May 19, 2022.

Supervisory Attorney Advisor Erica Balkum summarized the following matters on the docket for Board consideration:

DOCKET:

A. Yolanda Pauling v. American Federation of Government Employees, Local R3-05.

PERB Case No. 20-U-14

Summary: *Pro se* Complainant seeks the Board's reconsideration of the Executive Director's administrative dismissal of her unfair labor practice complaint. The Executive Director dismissed the case on the grounds that the Complainant failed to prosecute the complaint. The Complainant's motion for reconsideration is now before the Board.

B. <u>Washington Teachers' Union, Local 6 American Federation of Teachers v. District</u> of Columbia Public Schools.

PERB Case No. 21-U-22

Summary: WTU filed an unfair labor practice complaint against DCPS, alleging that DCPS violated the CMPA by failing to comply with a settlement agreement requiring DCPS to make payment to a teacher.

It was moved and seconded to close the meeting in accordance with D.C. Official Code § 2-575(b)(13). The motion passed unanimously.

Following deliberations, the meeting was reopened. The Board voted as follows:

A. <u>Yolanda Pauling v. American Federation of Government Employees, Local R3-05.</u> PERB Case No. 20-U-14

Motion: It was moved and seconded that the Board grant the complainant's Motion for Reconsideration and provide the complainant with a hearing date within 90 days from the date of the letter and notify the complainant that if she does not comply with the hearing date or another date within the 90 period her case will be dismissed.

Name	In Favor	Opposed	Abstain
Chairperson Douglas Warshof	X		
Board Member Peter Winkler	X		
Board Member Mary Anne Gibbons	X		
Board Member Renee Bowser	X		

B. Washington Teachers' Union, Local 6 American Federation of Teachers v. District of Columbia Public Schools.

PERB Case No. 21-U-22

Motion: It was moved and seconded that the Board adopt the Hearing Examiners report and recommendation and dismiss the complaint.

Name	In Favor	Opposed	Abstain
Chairperson Douglas Warshof	X		
Board Member Peter Winkler	X		
Board Member Mary Anne Gibbons	X		
Board Member Renee Bowser	X		

Old Business: None

The next Board Meeting is scheduled for June 16, 2022.